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Appendix H 
 

Correspondence 
 
This appendix includes correspondence received from the sponsors and other agencies.  
Other correspondence from the NEPA scoping process is contained in Appendix K.  
Correspondence regarding Public Review [ will be / is ] contained in Appendix T. 
 
 
April 27, 2001 -  Letter from North Topsail Beach Mayor to District Engineer supporting 
Feasibility Study and confirming understanding cost sharing for the study and 
construction phases. 
 
May 8, 2001 -  Letter from Surf City Mayor to District Engineer supporting Feasibility 
Study and confirming understanding cost sharing for the study and construction phases.  
August 3, 2005 – Letter from NC State Historic Preservation Office concurring that no 
additional archaeological survey of borrow areas are recommended. 
 
November 7, 2007 – Letter from Wilmington District to DOI Minerals Management 
Service requesting MMS to serve as a cooperating agency on this project. 
 
February 7, 2008 – Letter from MMS to Wilmington District agreeing to serve as 
cooperating agency. 
 
July 1, 2010 – Letter from Surf City Mayor to District Engineer supporting the proposed 
 Project 
 
June 9, 2010 – Self Certification of Financial Capability by Town of Surf City 
 
June 4, 2010 - Letter from Surf City Mayor to District Engineer assuring compliance by 
town in obtaining required parking and access. 
 
July 1, 2010 – Letter from North Topsail Beach Mayor to District Engineer supporting 
the proposed project 
 
June 11, 2010 – Self Certification of Financial Capability by Town of North Topsail 
Beach 
 
June 11, 2010 - Letter from North Topsail Beach Mayor to District Engineer assuring  
compliance by town in obtaining required parking and access. 
 
Dec 13, 2010 – Letter from NCDENR to District Engineer indicating support by the State 
of North Carolina for the Proposed Project 













DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
 
WILMINGTON DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
 

P. O. BOX 1890
 
WILMINGTON, NORTH CAROLINA28402-1890
 

IN REPLY REFER TO November 7, 2007 

Environmental Resources Section 

Ms. Renee Orr, Chief 
Sand and Gravel Program 
Minerals Management Service 
Mail Stop 4010381 Elden Street 
Herndon, Virginia 22071 

Dear Ms. Orr: 

The U. S. Army Corps of Engineers, Wilmington District is conducting a study 
to evaluate a shore protection project for the towns of Surf City and North Topsail 
Beach, North Carolina (Figure 1). As indicated in detail below, the purpose of 
this letter is to request that Minerals Management Service be a cooperating 
agency for this project. 

Topsail Island is on the southeastern North Carolina coast. From south to 
north the three towns on the island are Topsail Beach , Surf City and North 
Topsail Beach. The primary study area for this report includes the Towns of Surf 
City and North Topsail Beach and the associated offshore borrow sites. The 
Towns of Surf City and North Topsail Beach are the project sponsors and the 
results of the study will be documented a forthcoming integrated Feasibility 
Report and Draft Environmental Impact Statement. 

Ten borrow areas, identified as G, H, J, L, N, 0 , P, 0, Sand T (Figures 2 
and 3) have been identified for the 50-year period of analysis for the Surf 
City/North Topsail Beach Shore Protection Project. As shown in Table 1, borrow 
areas F, I, M and R have been tentatively om itted from the plan based on the 
existing, limited subsurface analysis that indicates that these sites may not meet 
the current Coastal Resource Commission (CRC) regulations for beach 
compatibility. However, additional subsurface analysis is planned prior to project 
construction which could determine that these sites meet the CRC compatibility 
criteria and thus may be used for the project. Site K has been permanently 
deleted due to its close proximity to hardbottom. With the exception of borrow 
sites I, 0 , and R, which are less than 3 miles offshore, all other sites (G, H, J, L, 
N, 0, P, Sand T) are typically between 3 and 6 miles offshore. All borrow areas 
have bottom depths of less than 66 feet, contain material that has approximately 
10% passing the #200 sieve or less , and contain material that is compatible with 
the native material on the beaches. Borrow areas were identified based on 
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material characteristics and depth of suitable material. Magnetometer and side­
scan sonar (acoustic) surveys were used to identify and thus avoid cultural 
resources as well as hardbottom areas. Borrow area characteristics are 
summarized below in Table 

Location 
(see Fig 1) 

Mean Grain 
Size 
(phi) 

Standard 
Deviation 

(phi) 

% Silt 
(#230 
sieve) 

% Shell Final 
Overfill 

Ratio 

Availab le 
Volume 
MCY 

A 2 .35 0.86 6.6 11 1.34 
B 2.17 0.99 6.4 13 1.19 
C 2.32 0.63 3.9 9 1.59 * 
D 2.13 0.99 5.2 6 1.18 
E 2.15 0.69 3 .2 5 1.07 * 
F site omitted 
G .2.05 0.98 5.2 10 1.14 2 .73 
H 2 .2] 0.65 2.6 7 1.2 1 0.72 
I site omitted 
.T 2.12 0.75 4.5 10 1.06 3.44 
L 1.99 0.97 6.4 10 1.13 6.68 
M site omitted 
N 1.78 103 34 10 1.07 6.00 
0 2.28 0.71 6.6 5.3 1.32 3.61 
P 2.18 0.76 5.2 7 1.07 3.34 

Q 2.33 0.6 5.9 8 1.79 0.81 
R Site omitted 
S 146 1.29 3.3 22 1.10 1.82 
T 1.60 1.10 2.8 18 1.06 0.50 

Surf City/No 
Topsail Bch 

0.77 149 12 Native material 

Native materialNTB 2 .18 0.75 1.32 8 
SC&NTB 2.17 0.76 1.42 10 Native material 

Material planned to be used on Topsail Beach project. All of the available material will 
not be needed for Topsail Beach and may be used for Surf City and North Topsail 
Beach). 

Table 1. Surf City (SC) and North Topsail Beach (NTB) Borrow Area 
Characteristics. 

Although a detailed borrow area use plan has not yet been developed, the 
project would entail removing sand from the borrow areas listed above . It is 
anticipated that approximately 31 million cubic yards of material would be needed 



to construct the Surf City and North Topsail Beach shore protection project. 
Please be advised that we intend to seek all required approvals from the 
Minerals Management Service for such sand removal. 

Pursuant to 40 CFR 1501, the U.S . Army Corps of Engineers Wilmington 
District requests that the Minerals Management Service serve as a cooperating 
agency during the required National Environmental Policy Act process for the 
Surf City and North Topsail Beach Shore Protection Project. The U.S. Army 
Corps of Engineers further requests that MMS serve as a cooperating agency on 
environmental requirements related to the Endangered Species Act, National 
Historic Preservation Act , Coastal Zone Management Act, and Magnusson­
Stevens Fishery Management and Conservation Act. This letter serves as the 
coordinating request prescribed for ESA Section 7 (50 CFR 402) , NHPA Section 
106 (36 CFR 800), Subpart C Consistency (15 CFR 930), and Magnusson­
Stevens Section 305 (50 CFR 600). p'ursuant to 50 CFR 402, the U.S. Army 
Corps of Engineers will notify the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and NOAA 
National Marine Fisheries Service of its lead role and MMS' cooperating role 
provided your agreement to serve as a cooperating agency. 

Please advise us, at your earliest convenience, as to your agency's 
willingness to serve as a cooperating agency in the NEPA process for this 
project. Jenny Owens, Environmental Resources Section, will serve as the major 
point of contact for any MMS involvement in this project, and she can be reached 
at 910-251-4757 in the event that you would like additional information regarding 
this matter. We look forward to an efficient and productive relationship with MMS 
regarding this important shore protection project. 

Sincerely , 

W. Coleman Long 
Chief, Planning and 

Environmental Branch 









United States Department Interior" .' . 
MINERA.LS 

DC ·20240., . . ' . . 

Mr. W. Coleman Long 
Chief, Planning and Environmental Branch 
Environmental Resources Branch FEB 0 7 2008 
Department of the Army 
Corps of Engineers, Wilmington District 
P.O. Box 1890 
Wilmington, North Carolina 28402 

Dear Mr. Long: 

Thank you for your November 7,2007, letter requesting Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) 
sand for the Surf City / Topsail Beach Shore Protection Project, and that the 
Minerals Management Service (MMS) become a cooperating agency during the required 
National Environment Act (NEPA) process. The MMS welcomes the opportunity to 
participate in the NEPA effort and agrees to serve as a cooperating agency. As a 
cooperating agency we expect to: participate in the NEPA process at the earliest possible 
time; participate in the seeping process; assume, on the request of U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers (USACE), responsibility for developing information and preparing 
environmental analyses for which the MMS has special expertise; make available staff 
support at the lead agency's request to enhance the interdisciplinary capability of the 
USACE; and use our own funds to accomplish these responsibilities. 

The MMS also agrees to in: the required Endangered Species Act (ESA) 
Section 7 consultation; the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery and Conservation Management 
Act Essential Fish Habitat consultation (Section 305); the National Historic Preservation 

Section 106 process: and the Coastal Management Act Section 307 consistency 
determination. As the lead federal agency for ESA Section 7 and the Essential Fish 
Habitat consultations, the USACE must notify U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS) and 
National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) of its lead role and MMS' cooperating role . 
We would expect to jointly submit with the USACE the ESA Section 7 and Essential 
Fish Habitat assessments to FWS and NMFS. 

The USACE recommended plan requires about 11.5 million cubic yards of borrow 
material during initial construction. Thereafter, the project maintenance requirements for 
the 4-year renourishment cycle are about 1.6 million cubic yards of borrow material over 
the 50-year project. It is MMS policy to negotiate a new agreement for each use of OCS 
material (or per nourishment event); therefore, this agreement only applies to the NEPA 
and environmental requirements for initial con struction. The final NEPA document, as 
well as the outcome of the other environmental requirements, may be used to establish 
stipulations or conditions in the final negotiated agreement. 

TAKE 
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The MMS looks forward to working with you during this process. We ask that the 
following staff be included on all communication regarding project, Geoffrey Wikel, 
Leasing Division, (703) 787-1283 and Sally Valdes, Environmental Division, 
(703) 787-1707. If you would like to discuss any of these items further , please contact 
Sally Valdes at (703) 787-1707. 

Sincerely, 

ames F. Bennett 
Chief, Branch of Environmental Assessment 
Environmental Division 
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